10/12/21, 8:49 AM Mail - Denise Tay (LKKAuto) - Outlook

RE: enquire

June YAP (SCDF) <June_YAP@scdf.gov.sg>
Tue 12/10/2021 8:44 AM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF) <Cindy_HAN@scdf.gov.sg>
Dear Ms. Denise Tay,

We have received your payment and will process your detailed fire report application.
2 Thank you.
Best Regards
June Yap
Fire Investigator
Fire Investigation and Forensics Unit

Singapore Civil Defence Force
DID: (65) 6848 3349| FAX: (65) 6848 3368
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,

distribute or take any action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under
the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 2:57 pm

To: June YAP (SCDF) <June_YAP@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF) <Cindy_HAN@scdf.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: enquire

Dear June,

I've just made the application of this report at $545.

Please check if you have received the application.

thanks

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 11:01 am

To: June YAP (SCDF) <June_YAP@scdf.gov.sg>

Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF) <Cindy_HAN@scdf.gov.sg>
Subject: Re: enquire

Hi June,

noted will make the application later in the afternoon. thank you

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: June YAP (SCDF) <June_YAP@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 October 2021 10:43 am

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Cindy HAN (SCDF) <Cindy_HAN@scdf.gov.sg>
Subject: RE: enquire

Dear Ms. Denise Tay,
We have replied Bryan’s email on how to purchase the fire investigation report.
2 Kindly refer to the attached for our email correspondence.
3 Thank you.
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
Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 3:21 pm

To: SCDF FIU (SCDF) <SCDF_FIU@scdf.gov.sg>

Subject: Re: enquire

Hi,
hereby is the details.
SMV 91S

Date of accident 24/07/2021 20:10 (SGT)
Accident location: Tampines Ave 11, Singapore

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: SCDF FIU (SCDF) <SCDF_FIU@scdf.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 2:48 pm

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: enquire

Dear Ms Denise,
Please indicate which fire incident you are referring to and we will get our personnel to reply to you.

There is no link for the detailed Fire Investigation Report application.
Thank you.
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MAJ Rahsid Mohd Noor

Head (Fire Investigation)

Operations Department | Fire Investigation Unit
Singapore Civil Defence Force

91 Ubi Ave 4 | Singapore 408827

DID: (65) 6848 3343 | FAX: (65) 6848 3368
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WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy,
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From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) <denisetay@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 28 September 2021 1:55 pm

To: SCDF FIU (SCDF) <SCDF_FIU@scdf.gov.sg>

Subject: enquire

Hi,

Do you have a SDCF fire report application link the report is in more details on fir results, not the usual 1
page fire report.

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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